From: Liz Jarmi
Sent: 27 February 2023 09:08

To: Borough Planning <borough.planning@West-Norfolk.gov.uk>; Andy Watts

r 79 Westgate Hunstanton PE36 5EP

Morning

I've copied my colleague, Andy, into this response as he may be able to help here.
Kind regards
Liz

Elizabeth Jarmin
Property Manager

Sue Rider

From: Borough Planning <borough.planning@West-Norfolk.gov.uk>

Sent: 23 February 2023 11:33 AM
To: Liz Jarmi
Subject: FW: unstanton PE36 5EP

Good Morning

Further to your email below, A1 is the paper size.
| am measuring this electronically.

The plan states the scale is 1:20, and the width of the shop front is shown to be
4870. When | measure at 1:20 scale it comes out at 1.26



The side is shown to be 880. When | measure it is only 0.23.

Kind Regards

Lesley Raby. Technical Support Officer

Kﬁ;'s hLynn &
West Norfolk

From: Borough Planning <borough.planning@West-Norfolk.gov.uk>
Sent: 23 Febr
To: Lesley Ra
Subject: FW:

ue Ryder estgate Hunstanton PE36 5EP

Sent: 22 February 2023 13:06
To: Borough Planning <borough.planning@West-Norfolk.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: 23/00007/F Sue Ryder 79 Westgate Hunstanton PE36 S5EP

Afternoon

| am told it is scaled A1 which is commonly used by architects.
Kind regards

Liz

Elizabeth Jarmin

Property Manager
Sue Ryder

From: Borough Planning <borough.planning@West-Norfolk.gov.uk>
Sent: 22 February 2023 12:05 PM
To: Liz Jarmi

Subject: FW: 23!00007!F Sue Ry!er 79 Westgate Hunstanton PE36 5EP

Good Afternoon



| am sorry, but this plan is still not to scale. It may be the way its been saved or
scanned.

Please check and re-send.
Kind Regards

Lesley Raby, Technical Support Officer

Kir’lg"s‘\l_-ynl:t &

West Norfolk @. G 0 in| @

Sent: 20 February :

To: Borough Planning <borough.planning@West-Norfolk.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: 23/00007/F Sue Ryder 79 Westgate Hunstanton PE36 5EP

[External Email]
[Think before you click on links]

Morning

Please find new plan attached.
Apologies for the delay

Kind regards

Liz

Elizabeth Jarmin

Property Manager
Sue Ryder

From: Borough Planning <borough.planning@West-Norfolk.gov.uk>
Sent: 05 January 2023 3:24 PM

To: 'elizabeth.jarmin@suerydercare.orgm
Subject: 23/00007/F Sue Ryder 79 Westgate Hunstanton

Good Afternoon

| have just sent through an acknowledgement for the above application by mistake.



| apologise for this. The application is invalid as the proposed plan is not to scale and | need
confirmation that both side elevations are the same.

| have sent a further email with an invalid letter attached to it.
Kind regards
Lesley Raby

Technical Support Officer
Borough Council of King's Lynn and West Norfolk

E: borough.planning@west-norfolk.gov.uk

W: www.west-norfolk.gov.uk

Submit a planning application on-line: http://www.planningportal.gov.uk

borough.planning@west-norfolk.gov.uk or telephone 01553 616234
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This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they
are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify
the sender.

https://www.west-norfolk.gov.uk/info/20147/about_our_website/470/disclaimer



